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7t 2 FAHAR
A2 E 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
HAEYE
(%) 34 08 45 10.9
Y=GDP
192.34 216.95 222.43 172.12
(MA9)
191t GDP
(PP §) 10,916.39 10,980.02 11,378.74 10,002.97
ot =
101 a; GDP 5,178.92 5,690.51 5,686.61 4,288.77
LR
(% of GDP) 59.1 50 477 81.2
SSSE
0.1 0.4 -0.2 0.6
(%)
UE
(%) 13.02 12.86 12.82 12.82
Sz
(Horg) 63,341 91,729 88,088 59,468
oo
(oK) 34,645 35,411 38,293 36,259
2o47|
(oL 28,696 56,318 49,795 23,209 -
=k =tn]
(Hor) 49,315.42 64,719.42 68,017.65 65,331.03
0|2+
4 4 4 4
(%)
as 1,184 1,182.75 1,182 1,190.74
(AI=E3}) ' o ' T
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No =713 =A($)

1 ol 15,310,014,839
2 SeelZet= 13,814,012,305
3 i 11,155,018,141
4 Chstol= 6,371,009,379
5 mEIES 3,548,886,011
6 O|&fz|ot 3,187,118,872
7 Fl=E= 3,085,487,275
8 AItE2 1,646,638,694
9 E{7| 1,550,207,448
10 AT Ql 1,427,517,200

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No =7ty =A4(3)

1 ol 23,037,529,260
2 Seelniset= 22,466,085,348
3 02 12,125,183,170
4 Carol= 9,569,139,580
5 d2|A 5,370,585,916
6 O|&fz|ot 4,533,803,910
7 AIEE 3,622,176,334
8 Hgzte 2,660,282,401
9 A el 2,135,648,624




10 Other Asia, nes 1,769,442,375
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No 201y 3%($)

1 S30I0Set= 23,806,287,136
2 ol 22,084,789,933
3 ol 7,994,633,846
4 E 7,215,053,126
5 O|Ez|of 5,306,924,120
6 Jzg(a 5,095,448,273
7 AIEE 3,941,441,151
3 E{7| 2,667,892,847
9 HE2E 2,362,625,375
10 ATH QI 2,111,793,108

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
20204

No 2ty 2($)

1 Seeliset= 19,253,009,969
2 ol 16,172,883,750
3 E{7| 8,183,866,628
4 chatolz 4,268,273,628
5 o= 3,266,335,814
6 O|g2lof 2,542,459,894
7 Jdz2|A 2,283,525,700
8 H7tE=2 1,813,541,666
9 ATH QI 992,561,940
10 Other Asia, nes 792,195,112

- 29 491 10%3

20174

Atzd

: UN Comtrade)




No =713 =A($)

1 o2& 10,236,796,874
2 E{7| 9,833,675,388
3 23010l z35t=2 8,190,383,212
4 ozt 5,305,678,708
5 I 1,425,120,981
6 ol 1,191,221,607
4 o2 1,005,704,290
8 Het 808,678,609
9 = 681,990,768
10 O|Ef2|ot 633,122,711

<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20184

No =713 =A($)

1 otgfoo|zZ|E 11,019,731,559
5 E{7| 9,232,352,027
3 SeQIRlZ et 7,913,525,719
4 olzt 7,642,378,383
5 itz 1,902,382,184
6 = 1,851,147,202
v o= 1,261,254,543
8 = 852,071,029
9 HE&E 663,465,276
10 f3zto|ut 627,375,385

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
20194

No =7ty =A4(3)

1 orgfololz2|E 13,531,832,164
5 E{7| 10,031,593,170
3 F3RI0Z 3= 9,468,182,881




4 ol 2,015,244,462
5 I 1,873,499,561
6 o= 1,209,325,054
7 =¢ 1,135,692,087
8 U= 740,093,836
9 Hepd 657,159,732
10 O|Ef2|ot 614,403,251
<A29 : UN Comtrade)
20204

No =7t ks

1 SeeIelZ et 10,910,192,610
5 E{7| 8,941,929,656
3 = 1,452,535,846
4 = 1,041,395,545
5 itz 927,240,725
6 o= 729,326,415
7 O|Eh2|of 615,075,063
8 f3zto|Lt 570,582,060
9 Hep 556,726,655
10 HEze 427,110,257

<A249 : UN Comtrade)
L. B84 £2¢

-4 107 #EES

201744
No HS CODE 229 SU(3)
1 270900 Meet A¥7(BHEH) (F72 shystoh 63,568,760,654
2 710812 71 40| J1RBIR| o2 B0l A 1,929,670,133
3 271019 7|t 1,395,038,531
4 271012 AU EE )9 ZHE 291,265,995




5 080410 CHZOf2t 147,530,211
6 271119 7|} 65,705,000
7 760120 U205 g2 53,461,654
A - YA - MR [EIEE - E2EEE
SUE(flint) (B22let AUz|of 2H2teith
gko| JL2|& =2 [A So| gsta
5 240329 ajuoz)é;;%a[]“MOSR | 28t=(master 32,910,722
10 470710 iﬁ%gi: fig;ggzl e 32,835,304
{A=% : UN Comtrade)
20184
No HS CODE =59 Chalt)
1 270900 Mot AYR(BHEH) (2 sHysit) 89,000,832,589
2 271019 7|} 3,503,356,881
3 710812 1 90| 71 251R| e ol A 1,382,774,790
4 271012 FHAREEMA ZAHF 338,699,106
5 080410 CHZOF2} 107,092,950
6 271320 MRAL(ER) 70,303,844
7 271119 7|} 50,295,798
A A - MM (R [232ES - EREYE
8 251710 g;éff’;;iig ;Eiz;i](bzng:gsia 46,720,467
EZE(flint)(Z22|8t ZAAR|0l| A-2elch)
gho| Jg|ak2 [ 50| P&t
9 240329 ailllon;)é-_;lgll.%a[]ﬂ74052 | @82 (master 43,980,402
10 760120 Y20|5 2 33,472,210
<29 : UN Comtrade)
20194
No HS CODE =Y =U($)
1 270900 MRet AY R (BHH) (FF2 stysteh 81,879,673,583
2 271019 7|} 3,974,755,280
3 710812 1 9t0| 7t55HA| b2 24l A 2,538,134,790
4 271012 FAREGH)A ZHF 426,500,453




5 271320 MPAY(EH) 384,675,390
6 080410 Ci=20f} 367,878,494
7 271119 7|E} 37,771,355
1 gko] Re2|g=[A740552] 282 (master
8 740329 alloy)2 Ael3Hc] 33,132,150
9 271490 7|E} 22,736,625
HUHSIZ| gk 2T EZ| - ML 22 Y9 =
10 470710 o - T2 Gt 7 13,587,430
<Al24 : UN Comtrade)
20204
No HS CODE E=2Y =2U($)
1 270900 Mot AHR(BHEMH) (FeE shdstic)) 50,001,155,739
2 710812 1 49to| 7t35HA| g2 2yl A 7,940,022,519
3 271019 7|E} 3,439,001,259
4 271320 MRPAY(EH) 332,008,601
5 271012 BAREE M)t ZAE 229,643,306
6 080410 =0} 81,063,388
7 271119 7|E} 47,456,940
1 drol 32|gr2 [ 740559 282 (master
8 740329 alloy)2 Ael3H 28,754,047
9 890120 E474 (tanker) 20,759,902
10 720610 X (ingot) 13,759,863
<Al24 : UN Comtrade)
-4 1070 £UES
20174
No HS CODE E£2Y =4($)
4o AFLE0 2 0= A(AZBLEE =354
1 711319 o151 21012/0f ArzFICH) 3,427,129,998
2 851712 AE2 ELAO0|LE T 8ro| M EAAE A5G| 2,893,529,577
3 271012 HAREG M) 2AE 1,164,937,269
4 710812 1 4o 71835kR| 2 2l A 837,975,683
Al2iHg2k0 AlA| 21 A|A| O|5}Ql
c 870323 :_ - 220[ 1,500A|A| 22t 3,000A|A| Ofs} 799 405,516




6 100630 ZO[(HO0F - & o 2of H2HeUCh 690,079,506
7 110100 UTI2LE Bj&2 (meslin) 7t2 582,260,763
8 170114 11 Hto| At 527,005,400
9 271019 7|Et 489,826,215
10 870324 A2IHE0| 3,000A|A18 2tst= A 489,528,270

20184

No HS CODE ==Y =4($)

1 851712 MEY S4o|L O gho| EM EMUE MstY| 3,519,069,256
1 Ho| A Z LR OtE A(FIEEE &3otAHU

2 711319 o151 Z1012|0f AFRISICH) 2,266,570,971

3 240220 ZH (U E SRet Aoz sHysith 1,653,076,902

4 271012 AR (EEH) ZAE 1,481,952,856

5 271111 HHIA 1,045,461,602
NI E=2=10) AA] 22 A|A] O|5}9!

6 870323 ; e | 1,500A|A| 21t 3,000A|A| O|5t 877.123.775

7 100630 J0|(Hot - S O 20f AeiTt) 868,970,345

8 271019 7|Et 746,445,267

9 870324 AZIHE2F0| 3,000A|AE 21t A 641,988,215

10 300490 7|Et 582,699,031

{At2% : UN Comtrade)
20194

No HS CODE =24 =AU($)

1 851712 MEY SALO|L O go| M EMYUE MSH| 3,017,066,637

2 271012 ARG ZAHE 3,007,624,476
I | AZEC 2 OtE A(FIZSEE =30t

3 711319 o151 2401]0f AFRISICH) 2,497,827,010

4 240220 ZA(HHE &Re A= sHY i) 1,280,936,146

5 870324 Al2IHE22F0| 3,000A|A12 2t5H= A 1,072,927,212
Al2|E FO AlA| 22 AlA| O

6 870323 ;_‘I | 1,500A|A| 22t 3,000A|A| 0|5t 985,284,213

7 100630 J0|(Ho} - Sl O 20f AQiT) 856,135,654




8 271019 7|EF 724,572,648

9 300490 7|E} 648,972,409
2R, 8, Y B | DY =R AA S 2 (Y

10 841510 ALt Halsoz Hsic)) 503,378,678

<29 : UN Comtrade)
20204

No HS CODE =Y =A%)
4| 2L502 hE A(RHBEE =25t AL

1 711319 o/51 2101 (0] AzeICH 882,761,617

2 100630 Z0|(HO} - e of 2o Abeic) 687,964,586

3 300490 7|E} 557,025,197
22 8 Y EE Y DR =2 AR (Y

4 841510 AHO|L olsoz sasich 452,935,656

5 110100 UIIZL} &2 (meslin) 7t 444,416,185
Al2|H L2250 AA] 22 A|A] 0|50l

6 870323 :_i | 1,500A|A| 23} 3,000A|A| 0|5} 415,227,750

7 151211 2L (#HH) 368,734,101

8 170114 7] 2ho| AfEFAACE 345,150,856
HERE 228 1 2= 2 H 0|39 14 HEf9

9 230400 SEHZA| B4 AH0Iz| e Hal(pellet) ZYQIA| 334,329,901
off Abeich

10 870324 A2IC 22F0| 3,000A|A|1E 23t6t= A 331,648,095

{At2% : UN Comtrade)




2. e +5¢

7. 2ol HEAE 0o HE

= 229 £ 29443

2017 1,462 6,371 -4,909
2018 1,912 9,569 -7,657
2019 1,945 7,995 -6,050
2020 935 4,268 -3,333
2021 904 4,706 -3,802

Atzd =29

- S0 HEA= A9 1070 +285(20209)

No FE(MTI 4EH) 259 +23Y Uz FAR2|

1 7412 stEtsat 168 0 167
2 7411 583t 289 0 288
3 7420 ASAEE 75 0 75
4 1331 3R 0 0 0
5 8352 27| 38 0 37
6 9701 217 14 0 13
7 7111 = 28 0 27
8 8135 AREIFHI7] 27 0 26
9 7461 At 0 0 0
10 7133 Tt ey 2 0 2

- 8t=| BEA = 49 1070 25520214 (118))



IS (MTI4E2))

7412 =atsat 192 192
7411 584t 157 157
7420 ASAEE 81 81
1331 YR 68 68
8352 =47 62 62
9701 27|57 38 38
7111 Hs7| 30 30
8135 AREFHI|T 29 29
7461 Met 20 20
7133 7tE Y| 18 18
=2| HFAH= 49 107 +LE=(2020'H)
HHOHS)

FE(MTI 4E9]) ==9
1310 AR 0 -3,516
1335 =2 0 -625
1334 LtZE} 0 -127
6211 20|z LATH 0 0
9220 Z2UE 0 0
7331 o|287|7 2 1
8146 XMAUBIALM | 7| 1 1
8147 |2 EHA7|7| 8 8
2289 7|ty Uststel s 0 0
7420 AZ2EE 75 75

1A= 49 1070 £3=(0214 (118))

44atg)

TE(MTI 4EH9)) =59
1310 e 0 -3,547
1335 2% 0 -717




3 1334 LIZE} 0 439 -439
4 6211 Y2052 YATH 0 3 -3
5 9220 2U4E 0 0 0
6 7331 o|=287|7| 1 0 1
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- Salt(50100), Vermicelli &Pasta(190211),All kinds of Dates(80410), Iranian Apple(80810), All kinds of
honey(40900),Beer(220300),All kinds of soft drinks(220210),Juice(200989),Energy Drinks(220210),Mineral
Water(220110), Dairy Pasteurized &Drinking Yogurt(40310), Animal fats &Industrial and food(151610),Eggs(40721),Live
Chicken(10511),Whole slaughtered chicken(20711), Date Syrup(170390), Frozen Marine Fish(30310), Hookah
Tobacco(240311), All kinds of Chips(Potatoes &Corn)(190590),All kinds of Ice-cream(210500)
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- Electrical scales, mechanical number(842310), Optical cable, new generation(854470), Calcitic Lime(252100), Medical
Cotton(300590), Military Service Boots(640391), Military Vest(610190), Military Helmet(650610), Beer(220300), All kinds
of soft drinks(220210), Juice(200989),Energy Drinks(220210), Mineral Water(220110)
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o Sharaf Shipping Agency

FA P.O. Box 576, Sharaf Shipping Agency, Dubai, UAE
ZgHE +971 4 352 0555
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Article 29
All areas of investments shall be subject to the provisions of this law except:

First: Investment in Oil and Gas extraction and production.

Second: Investment in banks and insurance companies sectors.
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o Al Hadeel Al Hasan LLC

ZgHE +964-780-779-9779
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o Nesoor Legal Consulting

S +964-770-355-4400
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o Ernst &amp; Young Iraq

USHHS +964-1-543-0357
=M Block 609, Street 3, Villa 23, Al-Ameerat Street, Al-Mansour, Baghdad, Iraq
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o Saly &amp; Associates

35S +964-780-144-5441
=N Fakhry 2 Building, 6th Floor, Office No.17, Baghdad, Iraq
Z 50| https://saltandassociates.com/
olo info@saltandassociates.com
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6. F&t7| &
Jh. CHARRE 2 BH27|2

o F O[2t= A

S +964-770-725-2006

=N Villa W5, Dijla Diplomatic Compound Green Zone, Baghdad, Iraq
E 0|2 http://overseas.mofa.go kr/ig-ko/index.do

B2 ZFAIZE: Y-5, 08:00-16:00 (H|ZF &4~ 10:00-12:00)

ENEEl ) =

Y 2H(0I=22)

S +964-750-790-1678
=N Rotana Hotel, Gulan Street, Erbil, Irag
EH 02| http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/ig-ko/index.do
Bl Z2AIZH: Y-2 08:00-16:00 (H|AF &4 10:00-12:00)
o KOTRA HIOCIE £

ZsHHS +964-790-611-4668
=M P.O. BOX 2615 Al Jadriya Baghadad Iraq

=H0[Z| https://www _kotra.or.kr/KBC/baghdad/KTMIUIO10M.html
H|Z Z2AIZE 2~2, 08:00~16:00

o KOICA HIOCIE APEA

s +964-781-803-5323

FA P.O. BOX 2615 Al Jadriya Baghadad Iraqg
E (0|7 http://www koica.go.kr/irg_kr/index.do

e ZRAZE Y~=, 08:00~16:00

o KOICA Ot2%Y AtR A



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/iq-ko/index.do
https://www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/baghdad/KTMIUI010M.html
http://www.koica.go.kr/irq_kr/index.do 

S +964-750-543-2302
FA Naz City, Building F, Flat No.9, Erbil, Iraq
10| http://www.koica.go .kr/sites/irg_kr/index.do
H| 2 0|2}3 B8 KRG(FR2C|AEL 2| A ) £201 of2 ARy
A=Y @ F 0|2 ACHARY ZHIO|Z| , KOTRA, KOICA>
Lt S| 3E L A2 7| A

o 7|&Y(Ministry of Planning)
S +964-771-100-5110
E Yafa street, Baghdad, Iraqg 10011
E1 0|2 https://mop.gov.ia/en/

o 7IEZI2| 23| (National Investment Commission)

HstE +964-780-812-0980
E Arbataash Tamuz St, Baghdad, Iraq
E1 0|2 http://investpromo.gov.ia/
o Iragi News
HstE +973-1619-8858
FA Al Moayyed Tower, Suite 1900, Seef District 428, PO Box 20450, Manama, Bahrain
E1 0|2 https://www.iraginews.com/

o Al Bawaba Middle East

HstE +962-6-565-8322
=N The Plenary, 4th Floor, 74 Abdel Hamid Sharaf Street, Amman, Jordan
E1|0]7| https://www.albawaba.com/iraq

o M{E(Ministry of Oil)

HstE +964-782-557-0640
E Bur Said Street, Baghdad, Iraq



http://www.koica.go.kr/sites/irq_kr/index.do
https://mop.gov.iq/en/
http://investpromo.gov.iq/
https://www.iraqinews.com/
https://www.albawaba.com/iraq

=H0| 2|

https://oil.gov.ia/

H|

20000 A= =212l

| -

o X3 E (Ministry of Electricity)

HstE +964-782-374-9376
=h 14th July Street, Arbataash Tamus, Baghdad, Irag
E10]Z| https://moelc.gov.ig/

o 28 (Ministry of Trade)
HstE +964-771-404-5179
E Baghdad, Damascus Street(Z & 212)
E1|0]7| https://mot.gov.ia/

o National Iragi News Agency (NINA)

HEHS NA
E Baghdad, Al Saadoon Street
E1 0|2 https://ninanews.com/website
S| IgolE

<2129 : KOTRA HIICIE 292


https://oil.gov.iq/
https://moelc.gov.iq/
https://mot.gov.iq/
https://ninanews.com/website
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72l E718E B

1USD : 1,470 1QD

No T E% o9l 29(UsD)

1 ME U A (A R] THOH 22 A AH) o= 4.760
2 Al KFC 2|2l 2~35I_E7—.F Zoh 5 440

=

3 uEs At A25(TUSE 0L H L) Jl2es 0.680
4 NS NI 123 2.040
5 == HI|(AEPHA-OO 2|7t Z|THALO[Z) 12 6.800
6 g2 M4 (0L, 21247h) 500ml 0.170
7 28 7+=2HOE, 2[A7) 500ml 0.340
8 o2 s 12%(500mg) 2.040
9 uEs AUHARZ (LA 2Y) Jl2es 0.340
10 mES Al A225(2Y) Jlees 0.680
1 uE HAles LEAIL O] F Al 6.800
12 MH|A SO (AIUS AL, 2/=¢l ofE) 18] 17.000
13 PLIES 215w 1L 1 0.300
14 MH|A Hl23 1KWh(7;T‘i8% = 0.010
15 MH|A ety e 6.800
16 017t gl (XE=2210|E ¥F) (44 6.800
17 017t AT (SHA U ToHZ| 271 360ml 15.000
18 A= 2|4z () (1€21=1,4501QD7|&) EEER 204.000
19 St TA/AE SR (IS 35Hd) +~Y= pakds 4000.000
20 =¢l Y2 7|E=E % 4.000
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1- Copy of Certificate of Incorporation of the company certified by the registrar of companies.

2- Copy of the Article of Association and Memorandum of Association of the company.

3- Copy of the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the company for opening the account.

4- The authority of the board/ power of attorney in favor of the person(s) opening the account.

5- Photograph of the authorized signatories.

6- Copy of personal identification document like passport of the authorized signatories and the person(s) authorized to

open the account.



7- Bank reference along with list of existing Bankers.

8- A copy of the last audited financial report.

9- Proof of address in Iraq.

10- Activities undertaken/ to be undertaken in Iraqg, along with a copy of the approval from the local authorities to carry out
the business / activities.

11- All copies are to be duly notarized.

12- Seal and stamp of the company.
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